From: Eric Jansson

To: Sayee Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Input needed - FW: Asian > Hmong - Data Collections
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 10:50:41 AM
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We can discuss it this Thursday. Can you raise a ticket and move the pertinent information to that
icket, then email Gabrielle and | that you want to discuss it.

Eric

From: Sayee Srinivasan <Sayee.Srinivasan@ed-fi.org>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Eric Jansson <Eric.Jansson@ed-fi.org>

Subject: Input needed - FW: Asian > Hmong - Data Collections

Eric,

Please do take a look at the below email chain. There are couple of states wanting to capture the
ancestry on some race/ethnic categories. Can we discuss this in our data standard review meeting?

WI will be following the same path as MN by creating an ancestry extension under SEOA and making
sure the validations capture the incorrect combinations. | can create a ticket under data standard
project.

Let me know what you think.

Thank you,

From: Onsrud, Dave (MNIT) <dave.onsrud@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Raub, John C. DPI <John.Raub@dpi.wi.gov>; Reeg, David (MNIT) <david.reeg@state.mn.us>;
Ostgaard, Gayra (MDE) <gayra.ostgaard@state.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Nia G. DPI <Nia.Vang@dpi.wi.gov>; Straw, Melissa M. DP| <Melissa.Straw@dpi.wi.gov>;
Jones, Benjamin R. DPI <Benjamin.Jones@dpi.wi.gov>; Sayee Srinivasan <Sayee.Srinivasan@ed-

fi.org>
Subject: RE: Asian > Hmong - Data Collections

Hi John:

Ancestry is optional.

When validations are, run, there are a series of messages if conflicting information is reported (for
example, cannot enter an ancestry for a specific race/ethnic and then also enter decline to indicate
ancestry for that same race/ethnic).
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The last part (reason for collection) I'll forward to the project manager, Gayra Ostgaard.
:Dave

From: Raub, John C. DPI <John.Raub@dpi.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Onsrud, Dave (MNIT) <dave.onsrud@state.mn.us>; Reeg, David (MNIT)
<david.reeg@state.mn.us>

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

Hey Dave,

Thanks for the response. One additional question. In MN is this an optional entry based on
race/ethnicity selected or required (and/or the user receives a validation error during data quality
checks)? How did your team communicate/word the reasoning behind collecting this additional
data property?

Thanks again!

John Raub

Product Owner/Scrum Master - WISEdata Ed-Fi Integration
Applications Development and Management

Division of Libraries and Technology

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

E: John.Raub@dpi.wi.gov

From: Onsrud, Dave (MNIT) <dave.onsrud@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:25 AM

To: Raub, John C. DPI <John.Raub@dpi.wi.gov>; Reeg, David (MNIT) <david.reeg@state.mn.us>
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

In Minnesota, we have just begun collecting student ancestry on some race/ethnic categories. This is
in addition to collecting the Hispanic Indicator and the 5 race indicators (Am Indian, Asian, Pacific
Islander, Black, White). Hmong is among the ancestries being collected.

These are held in a MN extension off the edfi.StudentEducationOrganizationAssociation called:
[mn].[StudentEducationOrganizationAssociationAncestryEthnicOrigin]
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There are 24 specific ancestries defined in MN shown below. 12 more are added as responses for
Other, Unknown and Decline to Indicate to each of the 4 race/ethnic categories used.

Dave Onsrud
SQL Programmer | Architecture and Development

Minnesota IT Services | Partnering with the Department of Education
1500 Highway 36 West

Roseville, MN 55113

Information Technology for Minnesota Government | mn.gov/mnit

MINNESOTA
IT SERVICES

CodeValue ShortDescription

ai-cherokee American Indian - Cherokee
ai-dakota American Indian - Dakota/Lakota
ai-notindicated American Indian - Decline to indicate
ai-ojibwe American Indian - Anishinaabe/Ojibwe
ai-other American Indian - Other
ai-unknown American Indian - Unknown
as-burmese Asian - Burmese

as-chinese Asian - Chinese

as-filipino Asian - Filipino

as-hmong Asian - Hmong

as-indian Asian - Indian

as-karen Asian - Karen

as-korean Asian - Korean

as-notindicated Asian - Decline to indicate
as-other Asian - Other

as-unknown Asian - Unknown

as-vietnamese Asian - Vietnamese
bl-africanamerican Black - African-American
bl-ethiopianoromo Black - Ethiopian-Oromo
bl-ethiopianother Black - Ethiopian-Other
bl-liberian Black - Liberian

bl-nigerian Black - Nigerian
bl-notindicated Black - Decline to indicate
bl-other Black - Other

bl-somali Black - Somali

bl-unknown Black - Unknown

hl-colombian Hispanic/Latino - Columbian
hl-ecuadorian Hispanic/Latino - Ecuadorian
hl-guatemalan Hispanic/Latino - Guatemalan



https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmn.gov%2Fmnit&data=02%7C01%7CSayee.Srinivasan%40ed-fi.org%7C3c201fa227e741d911a808d816b48934%7C4bc2102401f1437ca25a6f0dd563b171%7C0%7C0%7C637284311951231605&sdata=8bFKlcz012mfd7gPW5hxjSC7%2BcoeOP2op69w29LYfaM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMN.ITServices&data=02%7C01%7CSayee.Srinivasan%40ed-fi.org%7C3c201fa227e741d911a808d816b48934%7C4bc2102401f1437ca25a6f0dd563b171%7C0%7C0%7C637284311951231605&sdata=QhX%2FmcFJxILPVzlz%2Fqs3wPLl%2B%2BS7xuWg6cZOpx9OPCI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fmn-it-services&data=02%7C01%7CSayee.Srinivasan%40ed-fi.org%7C3c201fa227e741d911a808d816b48934%7C4bc2102401f1437ca25a6f0dd563b171%7C0%7C0%7C637284311951241600&sdata=rJO3bQGV0Ceu5qiNRfLFKh9vPtZDYDXADNt5WNVxWtA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fmnit_services&data=02%7C01%7CSayee.Srinivasan%40ed-fi.org%7C3c201fa227e741d911a808d816b48934%7C4bc2102401f1437ca25a6f0dd563b171%7C0%7C0%7C637284311951241600&sdata=WS2pK0Ef4jjUh1Mse2nRncP1XzTSC%2BtlI4dI2lOAHmg%3D&reserved=0

hl-mexican

Hispanic/Latino

Mexican

hl-notindicated Hispanic/Latino - Decline to indicate
hl-other Hispanic/Latino - Other
hl-puertorican Hispanic/Latino - Puerto Rican
hl-salvadoran Hispanic/Latino - Salvadoran

hl-spanish

Hispanic/Latino

Spaniard/Spanish/Spanish-American

hl-unknown

Hispanic/Latino

Unknown

From: Raub, John C. DPI <John.Raub@dpi.wi.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:28 AM
To: Onsrud, Dave (MNIT) <dave.onsrud@state.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Nia G. DPI <Nia.Vang@dpi.wi.gov>; Straw, Melissa M. DP| <Melissa.Straw@dpi.wi.gov>;

Jones, Benjamin R. DPI <Benjamin.Jones@dpi.wi.gov>; Sayee Srinivasan <Sayee.Srinivasan@ed-

fi.org>

Subject: Asian > Hmong - Data Collections

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security

Operations Center.

Hey Dave,

We have a new project that is spinning up and the core requirement is to be able to collect a more
granular level of race information that isn’t in the Federal standard. Wl and MN both have large

Hmong populations and we were curious if you are collecting the granularity of Asian > Hmong. If so,

did you create a localized Ed-Fi extension? | already checked with Ed-Fi and there isn’t a current

solution in Ed-Fi core.

Thanks!

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
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